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Mr. Dermot Gallasuhe -,
Assistant Secretary
Anglo-Irish Section
Dcpartment of Foredo¢n Affairs,
Dublin, Lok

Dear Dermot,

Sir Ninian Stepnen has askead me %o pass on the following
letters (originals in ‘cheaule), to Mr. Gerard Collinx T,D.
Miniater for Foreign Attairs,.

The P.S included in the .joint Letter tc our Minister and the
.Secrerary of State precceded my oriefing of Sir Ninian on the
basis of what Anne Anderson tola me, He remains, as usuai,
/ totally willing to comply with any timeframe emerwing in® his
‘designated role as Chairuan ol the second strana talks, .

Georgc Thompson has natirally been in conta¢r enguiring about
his position. T would apprecLate urgentiv any Ruidance you
can give me on his role in the interim between now and
September.

.
Regards.
Yours sincerely,

. U\}\u \\b

Martin Burle.
Ambassador.
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4th July, 1991

Mr. Gerard Collins, T.D.,

Minister for Foreign Affairs,

Oftice of the Minister for Froreign Affairs,
DUBLIN 2,

LBRLAND

Thank you for your letter of 21st June, which I received at
the same time as I did the joint letter from you and Peter
Brooke of 21st Jivne. You will no doubt be receiving my reply
to the latter at the same time as you receive this.

I regard {t a great honour that your Government should invite
me to chair Strard Two of the round-table talks. I have told
Mr. Gallagher thet the proposed terms of appointment, as
discussed with m«, are entirely satisfactory.

I thank the Taoiseach for his good wishes and join him in

hoping that this assignment may prove to be successful in its
outcome.

Sincerely

The poitscript to my reply to the joint letter is,
of cou:'se, equally aplicable to this letter.
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4th July, 1991

To: The Secretary of State for
Northern Ireland
and The Ministex for Foreign Affairs,

Gantlemen,
~ WA AW,

Thank you for yotr joint littof-o! alst Juni,'ﬁhiéh was
handed to me in the course of my meeting in Melbourne with
aonio; officials, Mr. Chilcot and Mr., Gallagher.

May I say, at tho outset, how honoured I am to be asked by
your Governments to chair the Strand Two Talks. As a result
of the very help:ul discussions held with Messrs. Chilcot and
Gallagher, I now better understand the process proposed and
my intended role in that process.

I have read the !’rocedural Guidelines for the Chairman of
Strand Two, toge:her with the document on Secretarial
arrangements. Tiey appear to call for no comment from me
other than to say that I see no difficulty in operating in
accordance with their tenor.

As you will have heard, Mr. George Thompson, seconded from
Australia’s Department of Prime Minister and Cabinet, will
act as my Privata Secretary.

I appreciate how difficult it is to provide any precise
commencement aate, let alone predict tho duration, of my
involvement as Chairman. That should not, however, occasion
any @Gifficulty; The Australian¥Government hae”agreed + ¥
temporarily to zelease me from my duties as Ambassador as and
when required and I can make satisfactory arrangements so far
as concern my other commitments. Accordingly, I will be
availesble on shcrt notice.

My present understanding is that, although it is still
conceivable that I might be required for a short time towards
the end of July, it is a good deal more likely that it will
not be until abcut the second week of September that I will
be needed; also that it will be desirable that I should

grrivo in the U.X. a full week before Strand Two discussions
egin.
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I have discussed mati.ers of remuneration, accommodation,
travel, security and the like with Messrs. Chilcot and
Gallagher and all that has been proposed by them is entirely
satisfactory.

1 very much look forwvard both to meeting you and to taking

w Part _in this histori:z process that you have set in train.

T

Sincerely,

P.8. I have, overnight, heard the news of the onding of the
Strand One talks. I have also received a copy of the
Secretary of State’'s Statement in the House.

This outcome mi.et be an acute disappointment to those
who have workecl so hard to achieve the progress made so
far and who, of' course, hoped that progress would mature
into lasting achievement.

Should Mz. Brooke’s hope that talks can be resumed in
the future be :;ealised, I, of course, stand :ondy)to be
. of .such;servics as might be;thought useful. However, I

mha uture sjuay.necessitate a quite

ilk-
enl

exrto . (I T)
TeonthaplatedWEINtaNyYoventRthe+pastrtortnight has
provided me with fascinating, if as yet superticial,
insight into the problems of Northern Ireland.

Copy to the Rt. Hon. Peter Brooke

Copy to Mr, Gerard Collins TD
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